NORTHGLENN POLICE DEPARTMENT
COUNCIL MEMORANDUM #2016-04

DATE: March 7, 2016
TO: Honorable Mayor Joyce Downing and City Council Members
FROM: David Willett, Acting City Manag

James S. May, Jr_-Chiefof Polic 3

SUBJECT: Feral Cat Impounds

Below are stats for years 2013 to the current date which represent the number of feral cats and kittens
captured/trapped by our Animal Control or by a resident and transported by Animal Control for
impounding.

The numbers include kittens which are estimated by our staff at approximately 20 -25% of the total.

The figures below do not include domesticated cats/kittens abandoned and dropped off at our impound
facility.

2013 - 76
2014 - 78
2015 - 33

2016 to date — 0

Please direct any questions or comments to Chief James S. May, Jr., at 303-450-8967, or at
jmay@northglenn.org.




